
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 1/5/2012 10:28:14 AM 
To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Michelle 

Cooke (mlc@cpuc.ca.gov) (mlc@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW:X-1116 Outage 

A dig-in 

From: Dashner, Andrew M 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 10:28 AM 
To: SFJJpdate 
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: FW: X-1116 Outage 

Redacted There were no 3rd X-1116 Update: All upon arrive, T-men found a dig-in at 
party injuries as a result of the dig-in. Operations is in the process of restoring customers 
now. More to come. 

Andy Dashner 

From: Dashner, Andrew M 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 10:11 AM 
To: SF_Update 
Subject: X-1116 Outage 

We have an OCB level outage on the X-1116 affecting 6926 customers in the Western 
Addition district. First no light was at 09:58. We have multiple T-men/C-men and an M&C 
crew enroute. We also have an reported hazard of "heard explosion" on the 

More to come. Reda 
Redacted 

Andy Dashner 

SB GT&S 0381024 
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